FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: 2022/3/7

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: ION Audio, LLC FCC ID: 2AB3E-IPA159

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company
name: ION Audio, LLC, product description: bluetooth speaker (FCC ID: 2AB3E-IPA159, Original
Grant Date: 01/13/2022). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

Change the AMP board, nothing else has been changed, including the motherboard and wireless module.

Serial Before the change After the change
number
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Sincerely,
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Client’s signature: P éj
Name: Jacky Liao (—J

Title: N/A

Applicant Company: ION Audio, LLC




